

**CAPE COD INTERGROUP**  
**Alcoholics Anonymous**  
**Intergroup Reps meeting minutes**  
**Tuesday April 5<sup>th</sup> 2022**

**CALL TO ORDER: 19:30hrs**

**ROLL CALL:** Amy M., Deirdre Harwichport Sat Night, Pam Chatham womens 12&12, Sue B. Sandwich/Mashpee Sunday Morning, Kate W. Sobriety First, Billy S. South Yarmouth action group, Maureen B. Hyannis WBBSS, Dottie F. Frank C. You get what you give Falmouth, Doug M. Dennis Pass it on, Chuck T Intergroup office admin. Karen South Yarmouth Serenity group, Jay G trustee, Jay F. Treasurer, Madison Hour of Power, Deanie Serenity now Zoom group.

**SECRETARY'S REPORT:** report read, motion to accept made and seconded. Passed unanimously

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** report read motion made to accept and seconded passed unanimously

**OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT:** 11 walk ins, 14 Phone calls Discussed volunteers in the office. Sober times mailing went out still tweaking the POS system but it seems to be working well. Grapevine books finally came in. People have been asking about new printed meeting lists, will be discussed in new business

**OLD BUSINESS:** Much discussion about updated 12 step form. Concern about detox rides liability. Discussed changing format from portrait to landscape, Chuck said could be done. Otherwise discussion regarding the form itself was positive

**NEW BUSINESS:** question was raised regarding new printed meeting lists. Topic already under discussion in Steering Committee. Request that the format for printing from ones computer off the website be compatible to the manufactured list. Chuck spoke on logistics to complete this, pricing, format etc. will report back after Steering Committee meeting. Volunteers are needed for the election committee, no takers at the meeting. Election slate needed by May meeting and elections are held during June reps meeting. Intergroup reps discussed a potential, temporary bylaw change for the election of Steering committee members so that members wouldn't be replaced all at the same time. Concerns about timeline and upcoming elections. No action taken by reps.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Motion to adjourn made and seconded at 21:15hrs

**Respectfully submitted,**

Chuck Talbott, Intergroup Office Administrator

**NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, May 3rd, 2022 - 7:30 P.M.**